All these two certain pleces, parcels or lots of land known and designated as
tracts F. &. G. of the property of the Sinking Fund Commission, Dist. 17-A formerly
the W. W. Holcombe ™ract, having aceording to plat of survey by C. M, Furm;n Eng.
made April, 1933 and recorded in Plat Book H, at page 219, the following mot;a snd’
bounds, to-wit: Beginning at an iron pin on t he west dide of Webster Road, 471.8
£4. southwest of the Laurens Rd., and running thence N. 6125 W. 433.5 ft. to an
iron pin, Jjoint corner of Lots D, E. G. & H.; thence S. 58-22 W. 76 .4 ft. to an iron
cin; thence S, 36-15 £, 207 ft.to an iron pin; thence S. 50-21 E, 330 ft. to an iron
pin on Webster Rd.,; thence N. 47-28 E. 194 £t. to an iron pin; thence N, 51-18 E.
603 £t. to an iron pin, the point of beginning, sald two tracts contain 8.46 acres,

more or less,
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